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Van: MirelaPavic [Mirela.Pavic@pliva.com]

Verzonden: woensdag 24 augustus 2011 13:48

Aan: Gemert, mw. I. van; pchramsnl

CC: Marijana Cilas Krsic; Case Intern

Onderwerp: RE: REMINDER: case 149274 FW: REMINDER: NL/H/0945/001/11/008/G Azithromycin TEVA
200mg/5ml powder for oral suspension; End of procedure; case 197552

Dear Ms van Gemert,

Please note that this product in not on the market in the Netherland.

Please reply, would it be possible to send the mock-ups before the product will be introduced on the market?

Kind regards

Mirela

From: Gemert, mw. I. van [mailto:i.v.gemert@cbg-meb.nl]

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 12:34 PM

To: Mirela Pavic; pchramsnl

Cc: Marijana Cilas Krsic; Case Intern

Subject: RE: REMINDER: case 149274 FW: REMINDER: NL/H/0945/001/11/008/G Azithromycin TEVA 200mg/5ml powder
for oral suspension; End of procedure; case 197552

Dear Ms Pavic,

Thank you for providing us with adapted texts for these procedures. The documents will be approved as attached. Kindly send in adapted mock-ups
of the inner and outer package.

Kind regards,

Inge van Gemert

Medical Writer

Medicines Evaluation Board
Tel: 070 356 7434

Fax: 070 356 7515

E-mail: i.v.gemert@chg-meb.nl

Van: Mirela Pavic [mailto:Mirela.Pavic@pliva.com]

Verzonden: donderdag 18 augustus 2011 11:40

Aan: Case; pchramsnl

CC: Marijana Cilas Krsic; Case Intern

Onderwerp: RE: REMINDER: case 149274 FW: REMINDER: NL/H/0945/001/11/008/G Azithromycin TEVA 200mg/5ml
powder for oral suspension; End of procedure;

Dear Sir, Madam,
we are apologize for delay, but we have received updated national texts yesterday.

Please find enclosed national translations for implementation of NL/H/0945/001/11/008/G, NL/H/0945/001/IB/009 and NL/H/0945/001/1A/010 - clean
and tracked SPC, PIL and LABEL. Please note that variations 008, 009, 010 are made in these texts.

NL/H/0945/001/11/008/G approved 09.05.2011.

NL/H/0945/001/1B/009 approved 17.03.2011.
NL/H/0945/001/IA/010 approved 08.08.2011.
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Approval of variation NL/H/0945/001/1A/010 (Pliva Krakow as additional BTS/BRS) is enclosed in grouping variation NL/H/xxxx/IA/043/G, Case
218417. As explained in the cover letter for variation NL/H/xxxx/IA/043/G, updated PIL was not included in the variation package.

Kind regards
P Mirela Paviee, Senior Regulatory Affairs Specialist, Regulatory Affairs
_Cld'l mage003. ) PLIVA Croatia Ltd., Prilaz baruna Filipovica 29, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia cid:imaae004
ipg@01CBDEA0.3C13 T: +385 (0) 1 372 2674, F: +385 (0) 1 372 3157 o e '
Mirela.Pavic@pliva.com | www.pliva.com JPg@01CBDEAO.
cid:image005.

From: case@cbg-meb.nl [mailto:case@cbg-meb.nl]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 3:23 PM

To: Mirela Pavic; pchramsnl

Cc: Marijana Cilas Krsic; Caselntern@cbg-meb.nl

Subject: REMINDER: case 149274 FW: REMINDER: NL/H/0945/001/11/008/G Azithromycin TEVA 200mg/5ml powder for
oral suspension; End of procedure;

Dear Sir, Madam,

Kindly be reminded of the below message and provide us with national translations for implementation of NL/H/0945/001/11/008/G. Please take into
account that the adaptations required for variation NL/H/0945/001/1B/009 should be included in the NL texts as well.

On behalf of the
Medicines Evaluation Board

Dear Colleagues,

Last Saterday was D90 of the above mentioned procedure. Endorsement messages were received from PL and IE. Please find attached the final
SPC, PL and labelling.

The applicant is asked to send documents for the national implementation within the agreed period.

Best regards,

Mr. L. Bongers, M.Sc.

Regulatory Project Leader (FT-3)

CBG-MEB

= +31(0)70 356 7058

== |.bongers@chg-meb.nl
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This nessage is intended solely for the designated recipient(s). It may contain
confidential or proprietary informati on and nay be subject to attorney-client
privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated

reci pient you may not review, copy or distribute this nessage. If you receive
this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this nmessage.
Thank you.

Thisinbound message to KPN has been checked for all known viruses by KPN Mail Scan,
powered by Messagel abs.
For further information visit: http://www.kpn.com, keyword Mailscan

file:////CBGO8/Users$/Ingevge/Data/Bureaublad/FT...0REMINDER%20NL H094500111008G%20A zithroM OCK UP.htm (3 van 3)24-8-2011 14:22:03



	Lokale schijf
	file:////CBG08/Users$/Ingevge/Data/Bureaublad/FT3/azitromycine/RE%20REMINDER%20case%20149274%20FW%20REMINDER%20NLH0945001II008G%20AzithroMOCKUP.htm


